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MEMORANDUM
TO: Knoxville-Knox County Planning Commission
FROM: Tom Brechko, Principal Planner
DATE: Thursday, October 31, 2019
SUBJECT: Consideration of Concept Plan Extension for 6702 Westland Drive (10-SA-17-C) for two years
to November 9, 2021.
11-G-19-OB

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the extension of the Concept Plan for 6702 Westland Drive (10-SA-17-C) for two years to November 9,
2021, pursuant to Section 2.07.F of the Knoxville-Knox County Subdivision Regulations.
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QOctober 22, 2019

Knox County / Knoxville MPC
Tom Brechko

Suite 403, City County Building
400 Main Street

Knoxville, TN 37902

\Knoville-Knoy County /

Re: 6702 Westland Drivo (10-SA-17-C) \aming

Dear Tom:

The above-referenced Concept Plan was heard and approved at the November, 2017
MPC meeting and is sel fo expire on November 9, 2019, The purpose of this letter is to
request a two-year extension, which will expire on November 9, 2021.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you need additional information.

Sincerely,

A

Cheis Sharp, P.E.
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